Office of the City Engineer

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue

John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, WI 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262.636.9191
City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262.636.9545

March 31, 2015 Legistar Item: 15-00275

TO: Alderman Jim Kaplan, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney 67/(’
Asst. Comm. of Pfiblic Works/City Engineer

RE: Final Payment, Contract 26-14 (K4-026), Musson Brothers Inc

Work on the above contract has been completed satisfactorily and the contractor is requesting
final payment in the amount of $550,723.30.

This contract was authorized under Resolution No. 14-0258 of June 17, 2014, in the amount of
$917,223.70. Change Order No. 1, taken up previously in this meeting, decreased the amount by
($366,500.40), which brought the contract to $550,723.30.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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